



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Scott Small, DO, QME

Board Certified in Anesthesiology and Pain Medicine

Articulate, Board certified Anesthesiologist with more than 15 years of clinical expertise and 1 year of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Anesthesiology and Pain Medicine that includes Ultrasound Guided Nerve Blocks, Stem Cell Therapy, and Spinal Cord Stimulation.

EDUCATION

- **State University of New York, Albany, NY (2003)**
Bachelor of Science, Biology, Cum Laude
- **Western University of Health Sciences, Pomona, CA (2007)**
Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine, DO
- **Good Samaritan Hospital, West Islip, NY (2008)**
Internship
- **University of Connecticut, Farmington, CT (2011)**
Residency
- **University of Texas Health Sciences Center, San Antonio, TX (2014)**
Fellowship

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Corona Regional Medical Center, Director of Regional Anesthesia (2011 to 2011)**
- **Orange Coast Memorial Medical Center, General Anesthesiologist (2012 to 2013)**
- **Pain Specialists of Orange County, Pain Management Physician (2014 to 2017)**
- **Integrated Pain Management, Pain Management Physician (2017 to present)**

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- American Board Certified in Anesthesiology
- American Board Certified in Pain Management
- California Board Certified Medical License

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- American Medical Association
- American Society of Anesthesiologists
- California State Society of Anesthesiologists
- International Spine Intervention Society

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS

Onset of Spontaneous Lower Extremity Pain After Lumbar Sympathetic Block – Pain physician 2015 Jan-Feb: 18(1):E89-91